

FACULTÉ DES SCIENCES DE LA SANTÉ | FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES
PROCÈS-VERBAL | MINUTES
CONSEIL DE LA FACULTÉ | FACULTY COUNCIL

Séance du **30 janvier 2024 de 14 h à 16 h**, MS Teams
Meeting of **January 30, 2024, from 2 to 4 p.m.**, MS Teams

PRÉSENCES | PRESENT

L. Thibault (présidente / Chair), A. Konkle, A. Milks, A. Robitaille, C. Lee, C. Desforges, C. Dallaire, E. Doucet, F. Rioux, H. Flowers, H. Laperrière, I. Giroux, J. D. Jacob, J. Jutai, J. King, K Phillips, K. Mongeon, L. Ek Orloff, M.-C. Audet, M.-C. Thifault, M. Egan, M. Boisgontier, M. Robidoux, M. Parent, M. Goubran, P. Bélanger, P.-L. Turcotte, R. Leblanc-St. Denis, R. Saulnier, R. Martini, S. Harrisson, A. Carlsen, V. Charbonneau, V.-M. Schreiber, X. Bancroft

ABSENCES MOTIVÉES | EXCUSED

D. Stacey, F. Tesson, L. Fulton, P. Imbeault

ABSENCES | ABSENT

C. Larkin, H. Cheema, K. Huang, L. Vézina, R. Hammami

EST INVITÉE | INVITED

M. Fortier, secrétaire de réunion

OBSERVATRICE/OBSERVATEUR | OBSERVER

L. Metthé, C. Ihediwa

1. OUVERTURE DE LA SÉANCE ET VÉRIFICATION DU QUORUM | CALL TO ORDER AND QUORUM CHECK

La doyenne souhaite la bienvenue aux membres ainsi qu'une bonne année 2024. Le quorum étant atteint, elle débute la réunion à 14 h.

2. ADOPTION DE L'ORDRE DU JOUR | APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

23-24-FHS-CONSEIL-16 Sur motion dûment proposée par J. Jutai et appuyée par K. Phillips, il est résolu d'approuver l'ordre du jour tel que présenté. (Unanime)

ORDRE DU JOUR DE CONSENTEMENT | CONSENT AGENDA:

3. APPROBATION DU PROCÈS-VERBAL | APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

3.1 De la réunion du 17 octobre 2023 / of the October 17, 2023, meeting

Le procès-verbal est approuvé comme présenté.

3.2 De la réunion du 5 décembre 2023 / of the December 5, 2023, meeting

Le procès-verbal est approuvé avec la modification suivante à la page 5: ...Thanks to Paul Bélanger for the additional office space for the **three graduate student councils for the professional programs**~~masters' students~~.

4. AFFAIRES DÉCOULANT DU PROCÈS-VERBAL | BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Aucun point.

5. POINTS D'INFORMATION

Aucun point.

FIN DE L'ORDRE DU JOUR DE CONSENTEMENT avec motion | END OF THE CONSENT AGENDA with a motion

23-24-FHS-CONSEIL-17 Sur motion dûment proposée par C Dallaire et appuyée par K Phillips, il est résolu d'approuver l'ordre du jour de consentement. (1 abstention, 31 en faveur, motion approuvée)

6. AUX FINS DE DÉCISION | FOR DECISION

6.1 Demandes au Sénat | Requests to Senate

6.1.1 2023-GRAD-SSAN-APA-02_CF_30jan2024

Summary:

1. Update of course descriptions for APA 5307/APA 5707
2. Add a list of optional courses for the PhD program in Human Kinetics

Discussion:

- Pages 1 et 2 de la demande uoCampus : il est question de savoir la signification des codes 2165 et 2245. Ce sont des codes de sessions académiques.
- Petite correction à faire dans les descriptions en anglais pour APA 5307 (description du nouveau cours et dans la demande uoCampus): changer "Also address" à "Also addresses" ou « Also addressed ».

23-24-FHS-CONSEIL-18 Sur motion dûment proposée par M. Parent et appuyée par A. Carlsen, il est résolu d'approuver la demande 2023-GRAD-SSAN-APA-02_CF_30jan2024 avec modifications. (Unanime)

6.1.2 2023-GRAD-SSAN-ORA-01_CF_30jan2024

Sommaire :

Modifier les exigences de stages cliniques de la façon suivante aux programmes d'audiologie et d'orthophonie :

- modifier le titre du cours ORA 5529
- créer un cours ORA 5539
- retirer les cours ORA 6501 et ORA 6502
- modifier le titre du cours ORA 6503

Discussion :

- Page 9, sous Exigences pour le stage : Est-ce qu'il devrait avoir un E majuscule à « exigences » dans la phrase « Vous devez adhérer aux **Exigences pour les activités d'apprentissage pratiques** »? Oui puisqu'il s'agit du titre d'un hyperlien.
- Correction à la page 41, sous Minimum Requirements: "Two failures results in..." devrait se lire "Two failures **result** in...". Cette modification devra se faire à plusieurs autres endroits.
- Est-ce qu'il y a lieu de préciser la durée du stage? Non car on ne peut pas prévoir à l'avance combien de personnes vont se présenter et combien d'heures elles vont avoir à faire pour une population particulière.

23-24-FHS-CONSEIL-19 Sur motion dûment proposée par C. Dallaire et appuyée par H. Flowers, il est résolu d'approuver la demande 2023-GRAD-SSAN-ORA-01_CF_30jan2024 avec modifications. (Unanime)

7. AUX FINS DE DISCUSSION | FOR DISCUSSION

7.1 Interventions de la FSSanté au niveau du plan stratégique à l'égard de l'équité, la diversité et l'inclusion | FHS Strategic Planning Response to Equity, Diversity and Inclusion

- The IDEA-ARD Committee met a few weeks ago to make recommendations pertaining to EDI within the Faculty Strategic Plan.
- Karen is co-chair of the uOttawa and APUO joint committee called Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Committee (EDIC).
- A reminder to the professors that the Employment Equity training/Formation sur l'équité en matière d'emploi is mandatory for:
 - o Members of the appointments committee
 - o Members of the academic unit's assembly with voting rights who participate in the selection process
 - o Elected Faculty Teaching Personnel Committee members (FTPC)
 - o Elected School Teaching Personnel Committee members (STPC)

7.2 Santé et sécurité au travail | Occupational Health and Safety

P. Bélanger informe les membres des points suivants :

- La première rencontre du Comité facultaire sur la santé et sécurité au travail aura lieu le 6 février. This new committee was recently created and will report to the Faculty Executive Committee.
- Nous avons installé le AED incluant une trousse de naloxone au 3^e étage de l'édifice Lees.
- We will be recruiting volunteers from across the Faculty to take the training on health and safety. The members at Roger Guindon Hall will comply with the volunteers from the Faculty of Medicine.

8. AUX FINS D'INFORMATION | FOR INFORMATION

8.1 RAPPORTS DE LA DOYENNE ET DES VICE-DOYEN(NE)S | DEAN AND VICE-DEAN REPORTS

8.1.1 Doyenne | Dean

La doyenne informe les membres des points suivants

- Il est très important pour nous d'atteindre nos cibles d'admissions. We have 432 more applications at the undergraduate level compared to 2023 at this time of the year and 286 additional applications at the graduate level.
- La semaine dernière, le gouvernement fédéral a annoncé des limites (une baisse de 35%) pour les étudiants internationaux de premier cycle qui entrent au Canada pour septembre 2024.
- L'administration centrale nous a demandé de mettre en pause notre processus d'embauche de neuf postes de professeurs pour juillet 2024. The only positions that we can follow through with are the ones who have already completed the interview process and are currently in negotiation with the Dean. The Dean is presently in negotiations with two candidates for the School of Human Kinetics (1 CRC Tier 2 position in HK and 1 regular position in HK).
- Nous avons trois nominations à long terme APTPUO à pourvoir (2 à l'ÉSI et 1 à l'ÉSAP).
- La situation financière de l'université est difficile – le Ministère des Collèges et Universités de l'Ontario avait proposé une hausse des frais de scolarité de 3% pour 2024, 2% pour 2025 et 2% pour 2026.
- Le 31 janvier, il y aura une tournée facultaire du vice-recteur à la recherche et à l'innovation, Sylvain Charbonneau, au pavillon Lees de 13h30 à 14h30 à la pièce 107.

8.1.2 Vice-doyenne, interprofessionalisme, partenariats et formation pratique | Vice-Dean, Interprofessionalism, Partnerships and Practical Education

J. King thanks all the clinical coordinators for their wonderful work.

8.1.3 Vice-doyenne à la recherche | Vice-Dean Research

In D. Stacey's absence, Karen shares the following information on her behalf:

- Tournées facultaires 2024 du vice-recteur à la recherche et à l'innovation et de son équipe le 31 janvier 2024 au LEES 107. We encourage you to come out to ask questions about support for research.
- The Faculty of Health Sciences' Research Office with the Research Committee drafted strategic research priorities (alongside the Strategic Plan Priorities). We will be circulating the strategic research priorities to get your feedback before they are finalized. Watch for an email invitation.

8.1.4 Vice-doyenne aux études / Vice-Dean, Academics

C. Dallaire informe les membres des points suivants :

- Nous travaillons à trouver une façon de diminuer le nombre d'examens différés.
- Nous continuons à travailler sur une analyse pour essayer de comprendre où on peut réduire les dépenses pour les ressources requises dans l'offre de nos programmes (par exemple, cours à petits effectifs).
- Elle encourage tous les professeur.es de répondre à leurs courriels provenant des adjointes des écoles et du bureau des études dans un délai convenable.

8.1.5 Vice-doyenne à la gouvernance et secrétaire | Vice-Dean, Governance and Secretary

K. Phillips reports on the following:

- The Faculty Executive Committee held a strategic plan retreat on January 26. We will work on finalizing a report to present to Faculty Council in May.
- Le 6 juin aura lieu la collation des grades pour la Faculté. Il y aura deux cérémonies : à 9 h 30 et 14 h 30. Voici le lien pour l'horaire des cérémonies des écoles :
<https://www.uottawa.ca/etudiants-actuels/obtenir-son-grade/horaire-billets-invites>
<https://www.uottawa.ca/current-students/obtain-your-degree/schedule-guest-tickets>
- A reminder that tomorrow, January 31, is the deadline for professors to submit their nomination to represent the associate and full professors on the Senate Committee.

8.1.6 Directeur administratif | Chief Administrative Officer

P. Bélanger informe les membres des points suivants :

200 Lees :

- Three break out rooms on the first floor (112, 114, and 116) will be made available to students as work space at the following schedule:

January 8 to April 10, 2024:

- LEES 112: Wednesday and Thursday, from 8 am to 10 pm
- LEES 114: Monday to Friday, from 8 am to 10 pm
- LEES 116: Monday to Friday, from 8 am to 10 pm

- Room 411 has been designated as a graduate student room.
- A multi-faith room is now available in room 309 at 200 Lees.
- A « comfort » survey for 200 Lees was recently sent to the students, administrative personnel, and professors to gather information about people's perception of how they feel that the building meets their needs. Jusqu'à présent, une certaine de personnes ont répondu.
- An email was sent to PhD students regarding their office space needs. The response rate is good.
- Cartes d'accès au 200 Lees: there was an issue with the schedule and system that manages locks on the doors of the registrar's rooms and the teaching laboratories. That issue has now been resolved.

Roger Guindon Hall:

- Room 1125 has been made available to graduate students working in research labs who require space to do their work.

8.2 NOUVELLES DES ASSOCIATIONS ÉTUDIANTES | NEWS FROM THE STUDENT ASSOCIATIONS

C. Lee, Interdisciplinary School of Health Sciences Student Association

- *We are planning our winter formal with HKSA, UNSA, and NSSA*
- *We have a few events coming up: Valentine's Day event, our annual sexy bingo, the Sandy Hill Winter Classic Hockey Tournament, a mindfulness event, some BIPOC and women's panels, and our annual wine and cheese networking event for HSS students and professors.*
- *We are also planning the first ever HSS graduation ball in April for 4th year students (we were the cohort who missed our prom due to COVID!), and we will likely be extending invitations to faculty members to attend the graduation ball.*

Update from the School of Human Kinetics Student Association on behalf of C. Lee:

- *We hosted a few social events, raising funds for kin games, grad events and formal.*
- *We are working with HSSA, UNSA, and NSSA for winter formal.*
- *Annual capstone event on February 29 for students to learn more about internship and research, followed by a meet-and-greet at Father & Son's.*
- *We hosted the third annual Duchenne's Muscular Dystrophy volleyball tournament.*
- *SNR went to Montreal and placed 5th out of 20 teams!*
- *Kin Games hosting Krispy Kreme fundraiser to fund a trip to Windsor in March.*
- *We have a merchandise sale for undergrad apparel.*
- *HK buddies planning "ANP 1105 get togethers", possibly working with mentoring centre.*
- *The Vice-President, Equity is partnering with Black Students Athletic Council for Black History Month.*

L. Ek Orloff, School of Human Kinetics Graduate Student Association:

- *Successful winter social at the end of last year, it was great getting so many students and profs to come out!*

- *We are hosting an end-of-year academic conference on April 26. Save the date/more info coming soon! Call for abstracts will be out shortly as well.*

X. Bancroft, PhD in Population Health Program at the Interdisciplinary School of Health Sciences

- Three writing retreats have been organized for the PhD students. One took place last weekend and the two others will take place in February.
- Our newsletter will come out tomorrow.
- Planning an activity in April for the end of the year.

8.3 NOUVELLES DES UNITÉS ACADÉMIQUES | UPDATES FROM THE ACADEMIC UNITS

8.3.1 École des sciences de l'activité physique | School of Human Kinetics

M. Robidoux reports on the following:

- We are hoping that the candidates selected for our CRC Tier 2 position and for the Mental Health position will be confirmed soon.
- We have been working with the Telfer School of Management in developing two micro programs: One in sport analytics and one in sport marketing which will be put on hold until we have a professor to teach in this program.
- We still have ongoing Workday issues: Facilitators in physiology labs still don't have a contract and have not been paid.

8.3.2 École interdisciplinaire des sciences de la santé | Interdisciplinary School of Health Sciences

En l'absence de F. Tesson, A. Konkle informe les membres des points suivants :

- The cyclical review of our undergraduate program will soon be sent out to the external reviewers.
- The DFRs have been a huge deal. We are trying to develop a new system to reduce the number of DFRs in our school.
- Workday issue: A lot of time is wasted in completing the multiple steps required to perform one task.
 - o Working groups have been created and representatives from Faculties are invited to participate in order to improve the different tasks in Workday.

8.3.3 École des sciences infirmières | School of Nursing

J. D. Jacob informe les membres des points suivants :

- Le 19 janvier dernier, nous avons tenu notre première retraite de l'année avec Awad Ibrahim, vice-provost, équité, diversité et excellence en matière d'inclusion, pour discuter de racisme, antiracisme, inclusion et diversité.
- Le mois de l'histoire des Noirs : il y aura une activité organisée par le laboratoire CO-CREATH de la professeure Josephine Etowa le 20 février 2024. L'activité intitulée le CO-CREATH World Café aura lieu au 200 Lees de 13 h à 17 h à la salle 142.

- La province nous encourage de faire des programmes comprimés (compressed programs) sans nuire à la qualité des programmes.
- Nous avons sept entrevues planifiées pour les deux postes avec une nomination à long terme APTPUO.

8.3.4 École des sciences de la nutrition | School of Nutrition Sciences

I Giroux informe les membres des points suivants :

- We have received applications for the position of Assistant or Associate Professor in Food Sciences and have formed our selection committee. We are waiting for the permission to start the selection of candidates for the interview process. This position will help replace a professor in food sciences who moved back to Europe in the summer of 2023.
- Une activité de promotion de nos programmes de premier cycle a eu lieu le 19 décembre avec l'appui du décanat et a été une grande réussite. Nous remercions Marie-Claude Audet et les collègues de l'école qui nous appuient avec la promotion de nos programmes de premier cycle avec une série d'activités incluant un projet de maillage, des mini- cours, les portes ouvertes, etc.
- Nous sommes ravi(e)s d'avoir France Chayer de retour avec l'équipe dans le poste d'adjointe administrative de premier cycle trois jours par semaine.
- The school is looking forward to finishing the process of the move to Lees FHS, including getting signs for the school's name in the corridor of the 3rd floor, as well as by the door of room 362, the secretariat of the school. This will help our stakeholders, including our students and staff to find us.
- Nous planifions un dîner partage pour les parties prenantes de notre école le 28 février au Lees FHS.
- La demande de modification majeure à nos programmes de premier cycle (2023-UGRD-SSAN-SAN-01) menée par Riadh Hammami, principalement à nos programmes de Baccalauréat spécialisé en sciences des aliments et de la nutrition (BScAN) - Honours Bachelor of Food and Nutrition Sciences (HBFNSc), a été approuvée au Sénat le 15 janvier.
- As our first cohort of MSc candidates in nutrition and food biosciences are preparing to finish their degree, as well as our 6th year of the Certificate in food policy and regulatory affairs is finishing, we are looking forward to gaining a graduate administrative assistant for our school to support these successful programs.
- Chantal Matar et plusieurs autres membres de notre École sont à planifier la journée de recherche en sciences de la nutrition qui aura lieu le 22 mars 2024 au Lees FHS.
- Nous avons eu deux discussions à l'automne avec nos professeur(e)s et un spécialiste de la SAEA au sujet de l'intelligence artificielle et les évaluations reliées aux cours, dont une discussion le 19 décembre.
- Notre École a contribué à la semaine de la santé et du mieux-être à l'uOttawa avec l'offre de kiosques sur la saine alimentation et des ateliers de cuisine dans le cadre de la semaine.
- We are starting to plan our annual general meeting and retreat of the school which will be on May 29th, 2024, at Lees FHS.

- Nous offrirons quatre cours à l'été 2024 : NUT1704 – Introduction à la nutrition, NUT1304 – Introduction to Nutrition, ainsi que NUT1504 – Sciences des aliments I et NUT1104 – Food Sciences I, qui seront offerts à l'été pour la première fois.
- The culinary summer camps in partnership with the Gee-Gees are back in the School of Nutrition Sciences' brand-new labs at Lees FHS! Registrations are now open at <https://www.uottawa.ca/campus-life/athletics-recreation/camps/summer-camps/culinary-camps> Please tell everyone!

8.3.5 École des sciences de la réadaptation | School of Rehabilitation Sciences

M. Egan reports on the following:

- The uOttawa is now an institutional member of the Canadian Society of Occupational Scientists.
- Rose Martini, Director of the Occupational Therapy Program, is the chair of the Ontario Council of University Programs in Rehabilitation Sciences (OCUPRS).
- Jennifer O'Neill is the recipient of the Ontario Physiotherapy Association's Award for Innovation and Advancement primarily for her work in telerehab and francophone minorities.
- January 12: the Dean and Josée Lagacé, Director of the Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Program, welcomed a Moncton triple A hockey team and toured the building. The coach is a graduate of the audiology program.

9. NOUVELLES DES REPRÉSENTANT(E)S AU SÉNAT | NEWS FROM REPRESENTATIVES ON SENATE (5 min)

I. Giroux informe les membres des points suivants :

- Approval of program modifications, including Nutrition Sciences and Nursing.
- Annual report of the Office of the Ombudsperson.
- Discussion related to the Academic Regulation pertaining to being absent for a second evaluation in a course was put on hold.

C. Dallaire informe les membres qu'un élément qui n'a pas été approuvé par le Sénat est la modification au Règlement académique A-8 – Évaluation des apprentissages qui est reliée aux examens différés.

10. QUESTIONS DIVERSES | OTHER QUESTIONS

Aucune.

11. CLÔTURE DE LA SÉANCE | ADJOURNMENT OF THE MEETING

La séance est levée à 15 h 36.

12. DATE ET LIEU DE LA PROCHAINE SÉANCE | DATE AND LOCATION OF NEXT MEETING

Mardi 27 février 2024 de 14 h à 16 h / Tuesday, February 27, 2024, from 2 – 4 p.m.